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ir. Damian Dollard '
School Health Corporation
865 Muirfield Drive
Hanover park, IL 60133
BID RENE\NAL REQUEST 1345539_00

: - - #
Bid #SDOC 08-B-023-KB, Health supplies and Equipment Catalog Bid, your Quote

Dear Mr. Dollard:

Our current contract with your firm expires on November 6, _2009.T Eert‘)?éf\gtzfnqg B ediion
like to renew this contract for an additional one (1) year period. e

ol Board approval, We would
s allow for w0

itions | h parties.
(2) one (1) year renewals of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable 1o both P

i i e on November 6, 2010. f
The second one ear renewal period would begin on November 7, 2009 a}nd expire 3
you are agreeabslle to renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the tl;urcha;t;\gt
Department of the School District of Osceola County by September 15, 2009 so we may ensure the con

continues uninterrupted. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Lisa Kesecker, CPPB, FCPA — Senior Buyer, at 407-870-4622 OF by email at
kesecke!@osceola.k12.ﬂ.us if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we look

forward to working with you in the future.

Qbotr_

Cheryl L. Otéon, C.P.M., CPM, CPPO, FCCN
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

Sincerely,

School Health Corporation agrees to a one year ren

757 Bid #SDOC 06-B-023-KB until Novemb
2010. The terms and conditi : . _ewa until November &,
Sl e nditions of the Bid remain in full force and effect except for the term, which is

0 ) e i
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Superintendent of Schanls

f \\ Michasl A. Grego, Ed.D.
e
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August 14, 2009

Ms. Luz Rodriguez
Moore Medical

388 John Downey Drive
New Britain, CT 06050

RE: R P
Bld #SDOC 08-B-023-KB, Health Supplies and Equipment Catalog Bid
Dear Ms. Rodriguez:

Qur current coniract with your firm expires on November 6§, 2009. Pending School Board approval, we would
fike to renew this contract for an additional one (1) year pariod, The bid's kerms and condiiions allow for two
{2) one (1) year renewals of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The secend one year renawal period would begin on November 7, 2009 end expire ont November 6, 2010. If
you are agreeable to renewing the contsact, please sign befow and mall the 7.0 ', 1o the Purchasing
Department of the School District of Osceola County by Seplember 15, 2009 so0 we may ensuie the confract
continues yninterrupted. You will ba notified when ihis renewat s School Board approved.

Please contact Lisa Kesecker, CPPB, FCPA - Senlor Buyer, al 407-870-4622 or by emafl at
keseckel@osceolak2.fl.us if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past senvices, and we look
forward to working with you in the future.

Sincersly,

Cheryl L. Olbn, C.P.M., CPM, CPPO, FGCN
Dlrerc{or of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

Bid #800C 08-B-023-KB until November 6, 2010, The
and effect except for the term, which is renewed by this

m%@ Mo Leade,”

rees tola one yeas renewal of

Aftested by:

Dr. Michael A, Grego, Superintend

Studunt Schievement~ Our Number One Priority
Distrietwide Acoreditation by the Soulhem Association of Golleges and Schouls
School District Mo Offica: 817 Bill Beck Bouleverd - Kissimimes Florida = 34744-2402 + Phona: 4078704800 - wwwv.osceoly k12.us
An Equal Opportunity Agency



THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA

Purchasing/Property Records/Warehouse
217 Bill Beck Boulevard, Building 2000 - Kissimmee - Florida 34744-4495
Phone: 407-870-4630 * Fax: 407-870-4616 « www.osceola.k12.fl.us

SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS Superintendent of Schools
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Jay Wheeler
407-390-0505
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Michael A. Grego, Ed.D.

August 14, 2009

Mr. Mike Spehr

Henry Schein

2500 Westchester Avenue
Purchase, NY 10577

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
Bid #SDOC 08-B-023-KB, Health Supplies and Equipment Catalog Bid, Your Quote # 22147

Dear Mr. Spehr:
Our current contract with your firm expires on November 6, 2009. Pending School Board approval, we would

like to renew this contract for an additional one (1) year period. The bid’s terms and conditions allow for two
(2) one (1) year renewals of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The second one year renewal period would begin on November 7, 2009 and expire on November 6, 2010. If
you are agreeable to renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing
Department of the School District of Osceola County by September 15, 2009 so we may ensure the contract
continues uninterrupted. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Lisa Kesecker, CPPB, FCPA — Senior Buyer, at 407-870-4622 or by email at
keseckel@osceola.k12.fl.us if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we look
forward to working with you in the future.

Cheryl L. Ol$hit, C.P.M., CPM, CPPO, FCCN
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

Sjncerely,

Henry Schein agrees to a one year renewal of Bid #SDOC 08-B-023-KB until November 6, 2010. The terms
d conditions of the Bid remain in full force and effect except for the term, which is renewed by this letter.
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Accepted:
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Student Achievement — Our Number One Friority
Districtwide Accreditation by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
School District Main Office: 817 Bill Beck Boulevard - Kissimmee - Florida - 34744-4492 - Phone: 407-870-4600 - www.osceola.k12.fl.us
An Equal Opportunity Agency
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THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA
Purchasing/Property Records/Warehouse

817 Bill Beck Boulevard, Building 2000 - Kissimmee - Florida 34744-4495
Phone: 407-870-4630 ¢ Fax: 407-870-4616 - www.osceola.k12.fl.us

August 14, 2009

Mr. Lawrence Eaton
Health Enterprises, Inc.

90 George Leven Drive
North Attleboro, MA 02760

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
Bid #SDOC 08-B-023-KB, Health Supplies and Equipment Catalog Bid

Dear Mr. Eaton:
Our current contract with your firm expires on November 6, 2009. Pending School Board approval, we would

like to renew this contract for an additional one (1) year period. The bid’s terms and conditions allow for two
(2) one (1) year renewals of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The second one year renewal period would begin on November 7, 2009 and expire on November 6, 2010. If
you are agreeable to renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing
Department of the School District of Osceola County by September 15, 2009 so we may ensure the contract
continues uninterrupted. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Lisa Kesecker, CPPB, FCPA — Senior Buyer, at 407-870-4622 or by email at
keseckel@osceola.k12.fl.us if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we look
forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely,

heryl L. Otson, C.P.M., CPM, CPPQ, FCCN
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

Health Enterprises, Inc. agrees to a one year renewal of Bid #SDOC 08-B-023-KB until November 6, 2010.
The terms and conditions of the Bid remain in full force and effect except for the term, which is renewed by
this letter. 9
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Accepted:
chool Board of Osceolg County, Florida Attested by:
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Date Dr. Michael A. Grego, Superintendeép{ ~ Date
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Student Achievement — Our Number One Priority
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Superintendent of Schools
Michael A. Grego, Ed.D.
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THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA
Purchasing/Property Records/Warehouse

817 Bill Beck Boulevard, Building 2000 - Kissimmee * Florida 34744-4495
Phone: 407-870-4630 - Fax: 407-870-4616 < www.osceola.ki2.fl.us

Superintendent of Schools
Jay Wheeler Michael A. Grego, Ed.D.
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407-957-4056 . / '
August 14, 2009 R/ OR!G‘{\EAL
Mr. Andrew Strauss s
Flaghouse =

601 Flaghouse Drive
Hasbrouck Heights, NJ 07604

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
Bid #SDOC 08-B-023-KB, Health Supplies and Equipment Catalog Bid, Your Quote # 18XBOV.JB

Dear Mr. Strauss:
Our current contract with your firm expires on November 6, 2009. Pending School Board approval, we would

like to renew this contract for an additional one (1) year period. The bid's terms and conditions allow for two
(2) one (1) year renewals of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The second one year renewal period would begin on November 7, 2009 and expire on November 6, 2010. If
you are agreeable to renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing
Department of the School District of Osceola County by September 15, 2009 so we may ensure the contract
continues uninterrupted. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Lisa Kesecker, CPPB, FCPA — Senior Buyer, at 407-870-4622 or by email at
keseckel@osceola.k12.fl.us if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we look

forward to working with you in the future. _ .

411 u/af/w,/) o qir o e
M+ (vaeary ﬂﬂi/{bnf .
Chery! L. Oon, C.B M., GPM, CPPO, FCON Cahly f s Fre f el WM‘Z
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services / b ‘}/)7"';? / w4 ﬂ ﬂ /',‘( p // /{ A ﬁ,,;,? 2 gd o £0 ﬂ, i)u’u,; ‘9

Flaghouse agrees to a one year renewal of Bid #5DOC 08-B-023-KB until November 6, 2010. The terms / vary
and conditions of the Big-tamain in full force and effect except for the term, which is renewed by this letter. 674 civer

Yy frodc

Sincerely,

é-o/ (O lr Teapfo —

—
Signature 7z Title
Ml Y/
7/

Date

Accepted:

| Board of Osceola Gounty, Florida Attested by:

/ o dl, B P A

Dr. Michael A. Grego, Superintendént Date

Student Achievement — Qur Number One Priority
Districtwide Accreditation by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
School District Main Office: 817 Bill Beck Boulevard - Kissimmee - Florida - 34744-4492 - Phone: 407-870-4600 - ww. osceola.k12.fl.us
An Equal Opportunity Agency
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